
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good day Mindy, 

Christopher E. Jackson 

Monday, September 24, 2018 11:28 AM PDT 

Mindala Wilcox 

FW: Murphys Bowl Timeline 

Murphys Bowl ENA Milestone Tracking.xlsx 

Please update the attached with dates that have been completed. I need this by Thursd<iy. Thanks! 

Mr. Christopher E Jackson, Sr. 
City of Inglewood 
Director - Economic and Community Development Department 
Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement 

Qn~ .. W.~'.?.tM.i'!rt~.b.~.'.?.tgr. .. f?.JY..9.:L4th .. fl9.9.r,Jn.gL~.W.99.9., ... {';.A .. f?.Q.?..Ql 
Voice: (310) 412-5672 Fax: (310) 412-5681 Email: cejackson@cityofinglewood.org 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 5:20 PM 
To: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Murphys Bowl Timeline 

Hi Chris, 
Here is the Murphy's Bowl timeline, similar to TSA's. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwib::ixPcitvofin£1ewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONS!DER THE ENVWH:>NMENT BEFORE PRINT!NG THIS EMA!L. 


